
STAFFORD COUNTY 
AGRICULTURAL AND PURCHASE OF DEVELOPMENT 

RIGHTS COMMITTEE MINUTES 
JULY 22, 2013 

 
The meeting of the Stafford County Agricultural and Purchase of Development Rights 
Committee for Monday, July 22, 2013, was called to order 7:10 p.m. by Chairman Jeff Adams in 
the County Administration Conference Room of the George L. Gordon, Jr. Government Center.  
 
Members Present:  Jeff Adams, Gail Clark, Robert Hunt, Marty McClevey 
 
Members Absent:  Peter O’Hara, Craig DeBernard 
 
Staff Present:   Kathy Baker, John Harbin, Sylvia Dyson 
 
Guests Present:  Dave Holsinger, Jorge Lizarralde, Alejandro Lizarralde 

 
1. Call to Order 
 
The Chairman, Mr. Jeff Adams called the meeting to order at 7:10 p.m. and asked Ms. Dyson to 
read the roll. A quorum was established. Mr. Adams asked the guests to introduce themselves. 
 
Mr. Lizarralde introduced himself and his son, Alejandro, who was attending as part of a school 
project.  
 
Mr. Holsinger introduced himself as one of the PDR applicants. 
 
2. Approval of Minutes – April 22, 2013 and June 24, 2013 
 
The Chairman asked if there was any discussion on the approval of the minutes. Mr. Hunt 
made a motion to approve the minutes. Ms. Clark seconded. The motion passed 4-0. 
 
3. Staff Update 
 
Mrs. Baker explained that she wanted to report on the latest in the PDR funding and the 
rollback availability. She said that the number given last meeting was revised to $282,735. She 
further explained that the number could however still change as they continue to do their year-
end close out which would not be till August. This amount would be added to the current 
amount of $462,000. Mrs. Baker reminded that at the last meeting they had discussed the 
potential of getting additional funds.  
 
4. New Business 
 

• Purchase of Development Rights Funds – Discussion 

Page 1 of 6 
 



AGRICULTURAL/PURCHASE OF DEVELOPMENT  
RIGHTS COMMITTEE MINUTES 
JULY 22, 2013 
 

 
The Chairman asked about the possible match for the $282,000. Mrs. Baker explained that the 
match was $160,000 in the previous year and might also be this year, which means that the 
potential would be $442,000.  
 
Ms. Clark asked if the Committee could still apply for FRPP. Mrs. Baker affirmed. Mr. Adams 
explained that they would match $0.50 on the dollar and that that would get them to $884,000 
which equaled 35 lots. Ms. Clark asked if they would match the $442,000. Mr. Adams and Mr. 
Harbin affirmed. 
 
Mr. Hunt added the numbers up and came up with $905,000 with state matching. Ms. Clark 
reminded that the $462,000 had to be used by December 31st and the next $282,000 if the 
$160,000 was being used in it could not be used until January 1st, which from her understanding 
meant that the funds could not be used in one lump sum. Mrs. Baker explained that the 
committee could be negotiating with two separate property owner at one time, so it would be 
possible. Mrs. Baker stated that the committee has to close on a property by December 31st. Mr. 
Adams agreed that they would have to spend the $462,000 by December 31st and added that if 
come January 2nd the committee had a theoretical set of properties they would have another 
$884,000 including federal funding, which meant another 17-35 development rights that could 
be purchased if the lots qualify for the federal funding. Mrs. Baker added that all of that would 
be contingent upon the Board of Supervisors. She also explained that the committee would only 
make the recommendation to the Board and the Board would have to authorize the 
applications.  
 
Ms. Clark asked what the chances were to get the FRPP funding. Mrs. Baker stated that staff 
would follow up and report back.  Mr. Adams reminded that the funding would only be 
available if the lots chosen by the committee meet the guidelines. Mr. Harbin read the 
guidelines to the committee. Mrs. Baker stated that staff would follow up on that as well.   
 
5.   Unfinished Business 
 

• Farmers Market Signage 
 
There was no new discussion on that item.  
 

• Farmers Market at Garrisonville Road and Barrett Heights Road 
 
There was no new information available regarding this item.  
 

• Purchase of Development Rights Application Review 
 
Mr. Adams stated that he would step aside as Chairman at this point since he was one of the 
applicants. Mr. Hunt volunteered to act as Chair for this portion of the meeting, and the 

Page 2 of 6 
 



AGRICULTURAL/PURCHASE OF DEVELOPMENT  
RIGHTS COMMITTEE MINUTES 
JULY 22, 2013 
 
Committee confirmed Mr. Hunt as acting Chair. 
 
Mr. Harbin briefed the committee on the changes that had been made to the scoring for three of 
the applications (Holsinger, Adams and Tang properties).  
 
Ms. Clark inquired how the Holsinger property was attached to Silver Ridge Farm since the 
property got 5 points for cultural resources. Mr. Harbin explained that they were attached due 
to the co-ownership of the Holsingers and Silvers.  
 
There was a discussion regarding the criteria that the committee had established. The committee 
agreed to leave the criteria as is for this round and tighten them up before the next round. Ms. 
Clark pointed out that under these criteria it was very hard for any property in the western part 
of the county to be approved, since they cannot meet certain criteria like the good soils, not 
being close to any water and no environmental significance.  
 
Ms. Baker explained that it was up to the committee to make recommendations if they wanted 
to target certain areas. Mr. Hunt stated that they could adjust the criteria for next round to be 
able to target Hartwood better. Ms. Baker pointed out that the ordinance would have to be 
changed every time the criteria are adjusted.  
 
Mr. McClevey made a motion to accept the changes made to the Holsinger property, Ms. Clark 
seconded. The motion passed 3-0.  
 
There was a discussion regarding criteria B1 (age of the farmer) for the Adams application. The 
committee had to determine at what point during the application process the farmer had to 
meet the age criteria to get additional points and if the committee made the changes to the 
Adams application, how that would affect the top 3 rating.  
  
Ms. Baker reminded that the committee would be making a recommendation to the Board, but 
that didn’t mean that the Board will pick the top 3.  
 
Mr. Hunt explained agreed with Ms. Baker and explained that he strongly believed that the 
Board would accept the committee’s recommendation, but they were not obligated. Mr. Hunt 
suggested holding firm on the criteria. 
 
Mr. McClevey made a motion to hold firm on the criteria and to go forward with the ranking 
determined by Mr. Harbin. Ms. Clark seconded. The motion passed 3-0.  
 
Mr. McClevey made a motion regarding the changes to the Adams application to deny sections 
B1 and accept B3. Ms. Clark seconded. The motion passed 3-0.  
 
Ms. Clark made a motion to accept the changes of adding 10 points to the Tang application for 

Page 3 of 6 
 



AGRICULTURAL/PURCHASE OF DEVELOPMENT  
RIGHTS COMMITTEE MINUTES 
JULY 22, 2013 
 
section B5. Mr. McClevey seconded. The motion passed 3-0.  
 
Ms. Clark asked Mr. Harbin to confirm the percentage of acreage suitable for residential 
conversion for the Harris property. Mr. Harbin confirmed that the percentage was 76 percent.  
 
Mr. Hunt stated that he would like to receive a motion from the committee to instruct the staff 
to begin negotiations to close on the top 3 properties. Ms. Clark questioned how the Board 
would be able to pick all of the top 3, considering that there was only $462,000 available in the 
first round. Ms. Baker explained that additional funding could be considered with the new 
rollback tax money. Also, the Board could go with the least expensive properties, for example, 
and not necessarily go with the recommendation of the committee. She recommended not 
getting too hung up in the monetary details.  
 
Ms. Clark asked if the state money and the county money had to be utilized by December 31st. 
Ms. Baker explained that that was the case, but the committee could make a recommendation to 
purchase the top rated property by December 31st and go forward with the other properties 
once the additional funding has been received. Mr. Hunt recommended not getting ahead of 
themselves regarding the monetary issue, but simply making a recommendation to purchase 
the top 3 and letting it work itself through the county.  
 
Ms. Clark inquired how they would go about paying for the number of development rights for 
each property since most of the numbers had decimals. Ms. Baker explained that in the last 
round of applications, the Committee rounded down.  
 
There was a discussion whether to round up, round down or use the decimals. Mr. McClevey 
made a motion to round down. Ms. Clark seconded. The motion passed 3-0.  
 
Ms. Clark asked about the Holsinger property and expressed her concern regarding the 
property being two parcels and neither one had a dwelling on it. Ms. Baker explained that the 
template used for the deed has a clause in it that said that none of the parcels should be 
conveyed separately. Ms. Clark inquired if the property owner would have to designate a spot 
for a dwelling. Ms. Baker explained that if they went into negotiations with them, they would 
be required to submit a plat showing a designated spot.  
 
Ms. Clark made a motion to recommend the top 3 properties. Mr. McClevey seconded. Mr. 
Hunt asked if there was any discussion on that motion. Ms. Baker stated that the committee 
would still have to forward the complete list of all properties to the Board. Mr. Adams inquired 
if one of the members of the committee would have to be present in the Board meeting to make 
the recommendation. Ms. Baker explained that staff would make the presentation and provide a 
resolution for the Board in an official Board package. 
 
Mr. McClevey modified the motion to sending the entire package to the Board with the 

Page 4 of 6 
 



AGRICULTURAL/PURCHASE OF DEVELOPMENT  
RIGHTS COMMITTEE MINUTES 
JULY 22, 2013 
 
recommendation of the top 3. Ms. Clark seconded, but stated that she would like for the Board 
to be aware that if they chose just the top 2, both of those would be in White Oak which would 
cause somewhat of an imbalance. She explained that with the criteria as is, properties in White 
Oak get more points than any of the other districts. Mr. Hunt agreed that the criteria should be 
more balanced and should be adjusted in the next round. Mr. McClevey stated that he felt it 
wasn’t a bad thing to have properties in proximity, because that would create a zone, not just a 
patch work. Ms. Clark stated she understood that, but expressed her concern about Hartwood 
falling fast. Mr. Hunt acknowledged that the criteria applied stronger to the eastern side of the 
County.  
 
Mr. Hunt asked for the vote. The motion passed 3-0. 
 
Mr. Hunt turned the meeting back over to Mr. Adams. 
 
Mr. Adams mentioned that the next meeting would be August 26th.  
 
Mr. Adams stated that he had a question regarding the farmer’s markets website. He stated that 
it said that Girl and Boy Scouts would be able to sell cookies as part of a fundraisers. Mr. Adams 
stated that this would take money away from local vendors who are truly producing something. 
He also stated that it hadn’t happened yet, but he wanted to get an opinion from the members 
of the committee. There was a discussion on whether scouts would be considered vendors. Mr. 
Adams pointed out that vendors would have to pay to sell, but fundraisers didn’t and they 
didn’t really produce anything. Ms. Baker stated that she would talk to the zoning 
administrator to find out how to treat scouts. Mr. Hunt recommended not allowing any 
fundraisers at the farmer’s markets. Ms. Clark stated that the PDR committee should probably 
not get into that issue. Mr. Hunt agreed, but he also felt that the PDR committee should provide 
guidance.  
 
He suggested deferring the discussion until Ms. Griffin was present.  
 
Mr. Adams asked if staff had received a list of vendors from Ms. Griffin yet. Mr. Harbin stated 
that they hadn’t, but could request one.  
 
Mr. McClevey stated that he thought schools could sell at the markets as well as part of a non-
profit function if they were selling produce. Mr. Adams explained that one of the honey 
vendors was in fact a non-profit. Mr. Hunt pointed out that by providing spaces to non-profits 
they would take away from the vendors.   
 
Mr. Adams asked when the PDR application recommendation would go to the Board of 
Supervisors. Ms. Baker stated that the County Administrator had indicated to her that he would 
take it to the Community and Economic Development Committee first and that it would 
probably be September before it would get on the Board agenda.  

Page 5 of 6 
 



AGRICULTURAL/PURCHASE OF DEVELOPMENT  
RIGHTS COMMITTEE MINUTES 
JULY 22, 2013 
 
 
Mr. Adams asked if the committee would still have the August 26th meeting since the 
recommendation has now been made. Mr. Hunt recommended keeping the meeting on the 
agenda for now and that they could still cancel it later.  
 
Mr. McClevey asked if they should consult with Ron regarding the farm preservation. Mr. Hunt 
asked Ms. Baker to get in touch with Ron. Ms. Clark asked if they would also need Ms. Griffin 
to come in at some point. Ms. Baker recommended letting this season for the farmers market 
play out to see how it goes and bringing her in for evaluation of the process afterwards.  
 
6. Next Meeting 
 

• August 26, 2013 Regular Meeting 
 

7. Adjournment 
 
Since there was no further business to discuss, Mr. Hunt made a motion to adjourn. Mr. 
McClevey seconded. The motion passed 4-0.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m. 
 

Page 6 of 6 
 


